

Joshua Wallace

Assistant Manager, Maintenance, Dishwasher, Line Cook

Milwaukee, WI

mroyeah361616@gmail.com

4148650777

I have 12 years of work experience 5 years of manager experience. I am outgoing and easy to get along with. I have no problem working long hours to get the job done. I can adapt to high volume and problematic situations very fast. I am very easy to train as alot of things come naturally for me.

#readytowork

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Food Service Worker

Milwaukee Country Club - Milwaukee, WI

August 2020 to Present

I currently am a a food prep worker and dishwasher. I make sure the right amount ingredients are being used for recipes while safely following food regulations.

Dishwasher/Prep Cook

Glass+Griddle - Milwaukee, WI

July 2017 to April 2019

Dishwashing duties/facilities maintenance and prep cook. I followed recipes from the head chef and made prep according to sales and company needs. I am familiar with reading BEOs as well (Banquet, Event, Orders)

Set up Crew Manager

Tripoli Shrine Center - Milwaukee, WI

July 2015 to April 2017

Here I overseen a crew of five men which did all banquet setups for private and formal events for the tripoli shrine center. I gained valuable knowledge as a manager as i had to be able to understand people more. I also was in charge of creating there work schedules which allowed me to learn payroll and hours as a company.

Cook/Prep

Qdoba - Milwaukee, WI

December 2016 to February 2017

I was the line cook I prepared the restaurants Chicken and Steak on the grill and made rice and beans as well for the line.

Taco Johns assistant manager

Taco John's

October 2015 to January 2016

I over saw employees during operational hours under supervision of the general manager. I collected sales reports, did inventory, ordered product as well as worked along side crew members. Scheduling and Marketing were also assign to me in this position.

Janitor

Goodwill Industries of Southeastern Minnesota - Rochester, MN

May 2012 to February 2013

I performed general duties such as window cleaning, dust mopping, and bathroom maintenance. I also assisted in stocking as well.

Education

Associate in Business Management

Rochester Community and Technical College - Rochester, MN

August 2012 to May 2014

High school or equivalent in Business Education

Rufus King Highschool - Milwaukee, WI

September 2006 to June 2010

Skills

- Customer Service (5 years)
- Food safety (5 years)
- Management (3 years)
- Microsoft Word (10+ years)
- Banquet Experience
- Cooking
- Food Preparation
- Facilities Maintenance
- Kitchen Experience
- Food Service
- Creative Writing
- Custodial Experience
- Writing Skills
- Leadership
- Public Speaking
- Catering
- Busser

Awards

Creative writing award

March 2009

This was an award given in high school for best short novel in my English class my junior year.

Certifications and Licenses

Food Handler

food handler certificate

driver's license

Additional Information

I am 27 years old looking for full-time employment. I am what you call a jack of all trades. I have assistant manager experience, line cook, dishwashing, maintenance, banquet setup, asphalt and seal coating, retail customer service and Factory laborer experience in my 12 year work history.